



Christina R. Stringer
Associate

cstringer@gdldlaw.com
(410) 783-4064

Christina Stringer is an associate in Goodell DeVries's Medical Malpractice Practice Group. She is an experienced litigator who focuses her practice on the defense of healthcare organizations and individual providers in professional negligence cases. She defends a variety of providers, including hospitals and health systems, physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, nurses, and long-term care facilities.

Before entering private practice, Christina served as Judicial Law Clerk to the Hon. Timothy J. Martin of the Circuit Court for Baltimore County. She received her law degree from the University of Maryland Francis King Carey School of Law, where she graduated *cum laude* and was an Articles Editor for the *Maryland Law Review*.

Practice Areas

- Medical Malpractice

Court Admissions

- Maryland
- District of Columbia
- United States District Court for the District of Maryland
- United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit

Education

- University of Maryland Francis King Carey School of Law (J.D., *cum laude*, 2012)
 - *Maryland Law Review* – Articles Editor
- Dickinson College (B.A., *magna cum laude*, 2009)

Professional Experience

- Bodie, Dolina, Hobbs, Friddell & Grenzer, P.C. – Associate, Medical Malpractice Defense Group (2017-2023)
- Porter & Shure, P.A. – Associate (2013-2017)
- Circuit Court of Maryland for Baltimore County, Hon. Timothy J. Martin – Judicial Law Clerk

Publications and Seminars

- Co-presenter, “Medicolegal Primer: Importance of Documentation in Medical Malpractice Suits,” Presentation to a D.C. Hospital (June 6, 2024)

Honors and Awards

- Maryland Super Lawyers – Rising Star (2017-2024)
 - Personal Injury – Medical Malpractice Defense